

# CUSC Modifications Panel Meeting

## Headline Report

**Meeting Name:** CUSC Modifications Panel Meeting  
**Meeting No:** 204  
**Date of Meeting:** 31 March 2017  
**Venue:** National Grid House, Warwick



### Any Questions?

Contact:  
**Heena Chauhan**  
 CUSC Panel Secretary

## 1 Introduction

Welcome to the CUSC Panel Headline Report. This shall be produced after every CUSC Panel meeting and aims to provide all of our key stakeholders / interested parties with an overview of the headlines and key decisions the Panel are currently managing. Full minutes of the meeting will be produced and approved at the next meeting of the CUSC Panel and will then be published on the website.

All presentations given at this Modifications Panel meeting can be found in the Modifications Panel area on the National Grid website<sup>1</sup>

We would welcome any comments you may have.



[heena.chauhan@nationalgrid.com](mailto:heena.chauhan@nationalgrid.com)

[cusc.team@nationalgrid.com](mailto:cusc.team@nationalgrid.com)



**01926 654028**

## 2 New CUSC Modification Proposals

There were two new modification proposals presented at this meeting.

**CMP277 'Special License Condition 4J'** This modification seeks to update Section 14.30.6 and 14.32 of the CUSC to reflect the changes made to the terms of the external BSUoS charges recoverable by the SO due to new License Condition 4J and changes to Special License Condition 4C.1.

The Panel agreed that this proposal meets the Self- Governance criteria and should progress straight to Code Administration Consultation.

**CMP278 'BSIS 2017 Housekeeping'** This modification seeks to update CUSC sections 14.30.11 and 14.32 to reflect the changed cap and collar and sharing factors of the Balancing Services Incentive Scheme as detailed in the current Ofgem Statutory License Consultation and; update 14.32 example BSUoS calculation to reflect changed terms within external BSUoS costs detailed in License change.

<sup>1</sup> <http://www2.nationalgrid.com/UK/Industry-information/Electricity-codes/CUSC/Panel-information/Panel-meeting-dates-and-documents-2017/>

The Panel agreed that this proposal meets the Self- Governance criteria and should progress straight to Code Administration Consultation.

### 3 Workgroups in Progress

The CMP261 Workgroup sought the Panels advice on the recent Ofgem send back letter. The Panel agreed by a majority that the Workgroup are empowered to consider options to address the defect, which could lead to new alternatives being raised.

### 4 CUSC Panel Recommendation Vote

There were no CUSC Panel votes.

### 5 Authority Decisions

The Authority has approved one modification this month.

**CMP272'Aligning Condition C5 of the CUSC to changes introduced by the Code Governance Review Phase 3'** seeks to implement the license changes to the CUSC arising from Ofgem's Code Governance Review (Phase 3). CMP272 was implemented on 14 March 2017.

### 6 Next Meeting

The next normal Panel meeting will take place on 28 April 2017 at National Grid House, Warwick.